
The Chemung County Library District, with
neighborhood libraries in Big Flats, the
Bookmobile, Elmira, Horseheads, Van Etten,
West Elmira, and on the web at
www.ccld.lib.ny.us

Agenda

The June 2020 meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Chemung County Library District will be held will
be held on Thursday June 18, 2020 at 6:00 pm at the Steele Memorial Library, 101 E.
Church St., Elmira, NY 14901. The meeting will be available online. The agenda
for the meeting is listed below.  If you are unable to attend, please inform Ms. Dworkin (607-398-2021),
Mrs. Mellott (733-8607), or Mr. Shaw (733-8611).

1.  Call to order
2.  Pledge of allegiance
3.  Introduction of Members
4.  Approval of minutes (document #2020-31)
5.  Treasurer’s report

a) Financial report (document 2020-32)
b) Report of Unpaid Bills Detail (document 2020-33)

6.  Correspondence
7.  President’s report (Dworkin)

Consent Item: NYS Reopening Plan
Resolved that the CCLD Board of Trustees approve COVID-19 Reopening Plan as submitted.

8.  Director’s Report
Consent Item: Approval of Personnel Actions
Resolved that the CCLD Board of Trustees approve the personnel actions as submitted.

9.  Committee reports:
a)  Executive Committee (Dworkin)

1)  Report of the Committee meeting (document 2019-34)
b)  Budget & Finance Committee (Schamel)

1)  Report of the Committee meeting (document 2019-35)
c)  Building & Grounds Committee (Schwesinger)

1)  Report of the Committee meeting (document 2019-36)
d) Personnel Committee (Appenzellar)
e) Election and Continuity Committee (Rogan)
f) Advocacy Committee

10. Executive Session
11.  Old business
12.  New business
13.  Period for public expression
14.  Adjournment

http://www.ccld.lib.ny.us


(Minutes of the May 21, 2020 meeting of the Chemung County Library District Board of
Trustees. Document #2020-31)

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by President Rachel Dworkin. Present via Zoom
were Pat Silvernail, Ann Hayes, Martha Smith, Kevin Hansen, Jessica Roberts, Phyllis
Rogan, Bonnie Chollet, Jack Schamel, Karl Schewesinger, Pam Larnard, Penny
Appenzellar, and LuAnn Rhode. Also present were Ron Shaw and Holly Melott on behalf of
the Library District’s Administration.

Minutes.  The minutes of the April 2020 meeting (Document #2020-25) were presented for
board review. Ms. Larnard moved, seconded by Ms. Hayes to accept the minutes as
presented in writing.  VOTE:  Unanimously Approved.

Financial Report. The April 30, 2020 Financial Report (Document #2020-26) was
presented for board review.  Mr. Schamel moved, seconded by Ms. Ms. Rogan to approve
the March Financial Report as distributed in writing. VOTE: Unanimously Approved.

Report of Unpaid Bills (Document #2020-21) Mr. Schamel moved, seconded by Ms.
Smith that the board authorize the payment of the unpaid bills dated 5/21/20 for the General
Fund - $14,774.56 and for the Grant fund $6,295.32 as distributed in writing. VOTE:
Unanimously Approved.  Ms. Dworkin moved that Mr. Shaw be given authority to sign
checks, in lieu of the board not meeting in person due to the corona pandemic.
Seconded by Ms. Rogan. VOTE: Unanimously Approved.

Correspondence.  Nothing to report at this time.

President’s Report.  Ms. Dworkin continues to closely monitor the pandemic situation.
She appreciates the boards support and flexibility during this challenging time.  Meetings
will continue to be held via Zoom until further notice.

CONSENT ITEM: Approval of amendments to Board policies:
 Article 3, section 5 – Mr. Schamel moved to table, seconded by Ms. Rhode.
 Article 4, section 1 – Mr. Schamel moved to table, seconded by Ms. Rhode
 Article 5, section 1 – Mr. Schamel moved to table, seconded by Ms. Hayes
 Article 5, section 5 – Mr. Schamel moved to table, seconded by Mr. Hansen.

Article 7, section 5 – Mr. Schamel moved to table, seconded by Ms. Roberts

Director’s Report.  Mr. Shaw reported on the following:
 Staff will report to work at all branches on June 15, 2020.  State guidelines will be

implemented.  Personal protection equipment will be provided to all staff and social
distancing policies will be upheld.

 Curbside pickup services will begin at all locations on June 29, 2020.  Patrons will
not be permitted in the building, no on-location programming will be held.

 The current goals for each stage of the reopening process were presented.
 Staff will be consulted concerning the proposed color schemes for the breakroom

renovations.  An overview of current online programs and opportunities was shared.
 Documentation has been signed for the sign project at Steele to resume.



CONSENT ITEM:  Mr. Schamel moved that Personnel Actions are approved as
submitted.  Seconded by Ms. Hayes. VOTE: Unanimously Approved.

Executive Committee. The report of the Executive Committee was presented in writing to
the board (Document #2020-28)
Budget & Finance Committee.  The report of the Budget & Finance Committee meeting
was presented in writing to the board (Document #2020-29)

Buildings & Grounds Committee. The report of the Buildings & Grounds Committee
meeting was presented in writing to the board (Document #2020-30)

Personnel Committee.

Election & Continuity Committee.  The report of the Election & Continuity Committee
was presented in writing to the board.  Mr. Schamel moved that the board authorize
the Election and Continuity Commissioner to expend funds not to exceed $4,000 for the
purpose of conducting the election, seconded by Ms. Hayes.  VOTE: Unanimously
Approved.

Ms. Hayes moved that Sue Cook be appointed as Election Commissioner with the same
duties and responsibilities as last year at a fixed fee of $1500, seconded by Mr.
Schamel.  VOTE: Unanimously Approved.

Mr. Schamel made a motion that the board go into executive session, seconded by Ms.
Smith.  VOTE: Unanimously Approved.  Mr. Shaw & Ms. Melott were dismissed.

Advocacy Committee.

Old Business. 

New Business. 

The next regular meeting of the board will be held on Thursday, June 19, 2020 at 6:00pm at
the West Elmira Library, 1231 W Water St., Elmira, NY 14905









Document #2020-34

Report of the June 3, 2020 meeting of the Executive Committee of the Chemung County
Library District:

The meeting came to order at 6:00pm. Attending the meeting via Zoom from the Executive Committee
were Rachel Dworkin, Jack Schamel, Martha Smith, and Phyllis Rogan. Holly Melott and Ronald Shaw,
CCLD management were also present. Other board members in attendance were Pat Silvernail, Lee
Saginario, Karl Schwesinger, Kevin Hansen, Ann Hayes, Jessica Roberts, and Pam Larnard.

Ms. Dworkin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

UNPAID BILLS:  Ms. Melott submitted the Unpaid Bill List dated 6/3/20 for the General Fund -
$19,218.27 and for the Grant Fund – $2,840.35.  Mr. Schamel moved, seconded by Ms. Rogan to approve
payment of the bills as submitted in writing. VOTE: Unanimously Approved.

Ms. Dworkin moved that Mr. Shaw be given authority to sign checks, in lieu of the board not
meeting in person due to the corona pandemic. Seconded by Ms. Rogan.  VOTE: Unanimously
Approved.

Director Ron Shaw gave the following reports:
 Curbside service will begin on June 29, 2020, all but eight STLS will begin that day. Procedures

were expounded upon.  The public will be informed via all standard library media outlets.
 As required by the state of NY, Mr. Shaw has developed a safety plan which will be presented at

the board meeting for approval.
 Mr. Shaw will be visiting each of the branches and corroborating with staff to ensure that all

Department of Labor requirements are implemented.

Ms. Dworkin reported that she had regretfully received a letter of resignation from Ms. LuAnn R. Rhode.

The meeting adjourned at 6:15 pm.  The next meeting of the Executive Committee of the Chemung
County Library District will be held on Wednesday, July 1, 2020 at 6pm in the Petrie Conference Room
of the Steele Memorial



Document #2020-35

Report of the June 10, 2020 meeting of the Budget & Finance Committee of the Chemung
County Library District.

Attending the meeting via Zoom were CCLD board members Ms. Jessica Roberts, Ms. Rachel
Dworkin, and Mr. Jack Schamel. Also in attendance Holly Melott and Ron Shaw, CCLD
Administration. The meeting opened at 8:45 a.m.

Ms. Melott presented the May 31, 2020 Financial Report to the Committee. The report will be
forwarded to the full CCLD board for its consideration.

Ms. Melott presented the Unpaid Bill List dated 6/18/20 for the General Fund - $49,407.95 and Grant
Fund - $867.99 The Unpaid Bills Details will be forwarded to the full CCLD board for its
consideration.

A preliminary copy of the proposed 2021 budget was distributed and discussed among members.

The meeting adjourned at 8:55am.  The next meeting of the Budget & Finance Committee will
be held on Wednesday, July 8, 2020, in the Petrie Conference Room of the Steele Memorial



Document #2020-36

Report of the June 3, 2020 meeting of the Buildings & Grounds Committee of the Chemung County
Library District

The meeting opened at 5:30 pm. Present via Zoom were Mr. Karl Schwesinger, Ms. Martha
Smith, Ms. Rachel Dworkin, Ms. Ann Hayes, Ms. Lee Saginario, Ms. Phyllis Rogan, and Mr.
Kevin Hansen.  Also attending were Holly Melott and Ronald Shaw, CCLD Management.

The Committee received reports on the following:
 The installation of the new outdoor sign at Steele has begun.
 Drawings of the Steele parking lot are being secured for Mr. Bob Butcher.

The meeting adjourned at 5:40pm.

The next regular meeting of the Buildings & Grounds Committee will be held on Wednesday,
July 1, 2020 at 5:30pm in the Petrie Conference Room at the Steele Memorial Library.



Total %-age Total %-age Total %-age Total %-age Total %-age Total %-age Total %-age Total %-age

Adult Non-Fiction 2627 6.56% 2,537 6.62% 1,652 6.11% 29 0.27% 4 0.05% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 6,849 5.49% 27,378 5.64% 30,760 6.06%

Adult Fiction 6747 16.86% 6,219 16.22% 4,839 17.91% 65 0.61% 30 0.34% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 17,900 14.34% 79,031 16.29% 81,962 16.15%

Juv NF 1498 3.74% 1,743 4.55% 1,336 4.94% 2 0.02% 1 0.01% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 4,580 3.67% 18,967 3.91% 19,877 3.92%

Juv Fic 6007 15.01% 6,520 17.01% 5,214 19.30% 43 0.41% 19 0.22% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 17,803 14.27% 82,350 16.97% 92,131 18.16%

AV 10425 26.05% 9,994 26.07% 6,114 22.63% 21 0.20% 18 0.20% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 26,572 21.29% 120,261 24.79% 125,827 24.80%

Periodicals 156 0.39% 122 0.32% 60 0.22% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 338 0.27% 1,794 0.37% 1,982 0.39%

Other 347 0.87% 280 0.73% 133 0.49% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 760 0.61% 5,297 1.09% 4,467 0.88%

Public Pcs 1703 4.26% 1,812 4.73% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 3,515 2.82% 21,738 4.48% 22,016 4.34%

Wireless 2963 7.40% 2,680 6.99% 0 0.00% 996 9.38% 1153 13.10% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 7,792 6.24% 34,341 7.08% 28,199 5.56%

Down Audio 1338 3.34% 1,285 3.35% 1,359 5.03% 1476 13.91% 1491 16.94% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 6,949 5.57% 13,330 2.75% 8,161 1.61%

Down Ebooks 2374 5.93% 2,330 6.08% 2,563 9.49% 3019 28.45% 3509 39.87% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 13,795 11.05% 24,191 4.99% 19,655 3.87%

Down Music 3324 8.31% 2,410 6.29% 2,507 9.28% 3295 31.05% 2132 24.22% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 13,668 #DIV/0! 35,953 7.41% 24,537 4.84%

Down Video 165 0.41% 188 0.49% 982 3.63% 1408 13.27% 71 0.81% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 2,814 2.25% 17,156 3.54% 12,731 2.51%

Down Mags 345 0.86% 219 0.57% 262 0.97% 259 2.44% 373 4.24% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 1,458 1.17% 3,362 0.69% 1,481 0.29%

Total 40,019 38,339 27,021 10,613 8,801 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 124,793 485149 507,466

Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 201820192020





 

  
 
 
The Chemung County Library District, with 
neighborhood libraries in Big Flats, the 
Bookmobile, Elmira, Horseheads, Van Etten, 
West Elmira, and on the web at 
www.ccld.lib.ny.us 

 

 

To: CCLD Board of Trustees  
 
From: Ronald W. Shaw, Director 
 
Date: June 11, 2020 
 
Subject: Approval of Personnel Actions  
 
 
Promotions: 
N/A 
 
Change FT/PT Status: 
N/A 
 
Retirement: 
N/A 
 
End of Probationary Period- Permanent Appointment: 
William Kamas- PT Library Page  
Scott Melott- PT Library Page  
 
New Hires: 
Stefan Bell- PT Library Page 
 
Resignations: 
N/A 
 
Terminations: 
N/A 
 
Leave: 
N/A 
 
Step Increases: 
William Kamas- PT Library Page to Step 1 
Jennie Lewis- FT Librarian I to Step 12-10 
Scott Melott- PT Library Page to Step 1-1 

http://www.ccld.lib.ny.us/

	Agenda 2020-06
	Document 2020-31
	Document 2020-32
	Document 2020-33
	Document 2020-34
	Document 2020-35
	Document 2020-36
	Circ by Month May 2020
	Appendix C Personnel Actions June 2020

